GALLEGOS LAW FIRM

A Professional Corporation

460 St. Michael’s Drive
Building 300

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Telephone No. 505-983-6686
Telefax No. 505-986-1367

Telefax No. 505-986-0741 JASON E. DOUGHTY*
July 3, 1997
(Our Files 97-170.1 and 97-170.2)
"‘T"’N
VIA HAND DELIVERY EEE7
David Catanach e
Hearing Examiner B
Oil Conservation Division T
2040 South Pacheco f S

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: NMOCD Cases 11808 and 11809
Application of Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Co. for compulsory
pooling, Sections 8 and 9, T31N-R10W, NMPM San Juan County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Catanach:

On behalf of Lee Wayne Moore and Joann Montgomery Moore, Trustees
and Timothy B. Johnson, Trustee for Ralph A. Bard, Jr. Trust U/A/D February 12,
1983 et al., affected working interest owners in the referenced, please find our
Motion and Supporting Memorandum Brief to Dismiss Burlington’s Applications
in the referenced cases.

Very truly yours,

GOS LAW FIRM, P.C.

c W. Thomas Kellahin, Attorney for Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Co via
hand delivery
Rand Carroll, Legal Counsel for the Division via hand delivery
J. Scott Hall, Attorney for Total-Minatome Corporation via hand delivery
Executive Committee via U. S. Mail
Wayne and Tom Moore via U.S. Mail

ioc: J. Hallfile

*Admitted to practice in Colorado,
New Mexico and Texas



